



Carlos Rodríguez

Partner

carlos.rodriguez@dlapiper.com

Madrid

T: +34 91 319 1212

F: +34 91 788 7399

M: +34 629 548 142

Carlos Rodríguez has over 20 years' experience in the provision of tax advice in M&A transactions, project finance and corporate restructuring. He is highly recognised for his involvement in international tax planning matters, both for foreign investments in Spain and Spanish investments abroad, and issuance of international securities.

Carlos advises various Private Equity companies on the structuring of their investments in Spain. He has extensive experience in purchase and sale transactions within the energy, technology and food and agriculture sectors.

Carlos is currently the head of Tax for DLA Piper's Madrid office.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Spanish

EXPERIENCE

AREAS OF EXPERIENCE

- M&A tax planning;
- Private Equity structuring;
- transfer pricing;
- international taxation; and
- tax litigation.

CREDENTIALS

RELATED SERVICES

- Tax
- Transfer Pricing
- Transactional Tax Planning
- Tax Controversy and Disputes
- International Tax Counsel

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

English Spanish

Professional Qualifications

- Abogado registered with Ilustre Colegio de Abogados de Madrid

Prior Experience

- 2006 to date, Partner, DLA Piper
- 2002 to 2005, Partner, International law firm
- 1994 to 2002, Ernst & Young

Recognitions

- European *Legal 500*, Tax, 2009–2013
- *Chambers and Partners Europe*, Tax, 2011–2015
- *Chambers and Partners Global*, Tax, 2011–2015

Education

- Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Master Degree in Taxation
- Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Law Degree
- Universidad San Pablo CEU, business law

Memberships

- Member of the Madrid Bar Association (Ilustre Colegio de Abogados de Madrid) since 1992

Lecturer

Carlos lectures in the Masters in Tax Consultancy at the Instituto de Empresa (Business School), and in the International Masters in Tax Consultancy at ISDE (Law and Business School), both in Madrid.

INSIGHTS

Publications

Spanish government to introduce new digital services tax

1 NOV 2018

The proposed DST will apply only when the user's digital devices are located in Spain.

Recent judgement of the Spanish Supreme Court - non-EU residents are eligible to tax benefits relating to inheritance and gift tax under the same conditions as Spanish residents

29 MAR 2018

Until 2015, EU residents were not treated as Spanish residents for inheritance and gift tax purposes.
